Dear Dr. Sgrensen,

Thanks for checking over the manuscript again, and for all your help. I’'ve made the
following changes, as requested:

L. 17: form -> from.

Fixed
L. 44: Harding reference still appears twice?

Fixed
L. 158: space missing before the ~

Try as | might, | could not find a ~ that did not have a space in front of it. This
may be a problem with how the manuscript is rendered on either your or my
computer, but we'll get this sorted out in the proof stage.

L. 263: space missing before reference

Fixed
L 648 and 649: bias -> biases ?

Fixed
L. 651: "spread of biases of the ICESat-2 biases" -> "spread of the ICESat-2 biases" ?

Fixed.

All the best, and happy New Year.

--Ben



